From: Christine Meng

To: Ron Graser; Hossein Hashemzadeh
Cc: Stewart, Joan; Lawrence Rogow
Subject: RE: WAZH-CA - Facility 57908
Date: Tuesday, June 17, 2014 5:58:12 PM
Attachments: CDBS glitch (20140609ACB).pdf

WAZH-CA 24 Minor Change (20140609ACB)-.pdf

Dear Ron and Hossein:

There appears to be some kind of glitch in CDBS as the antenna data for BPTTA-
20140609ACB (Section 10) in CDBS Application Search Result does not match with the
antenna data specified in the application as-filed in our CDBS account 937788. | took
screenshots of the antenna data, see attached CDBS glitch (20140609ACB).pdf.

As you can see, the antenna specified in the as-filed application is a Directional Composite
SCA CL-1469 oriented at 162 degrees and the Directional Antenna Relative Field Values are
specified. Also attached is a PDF copy of the as-filed BPTTA-20140609ACB pulled directly
from the licensee’s CDBS account 937788 in case you need it.

In regards to the two issues in your email below, we will coordinate with the NRQZ, and we
believe with the correct antenna data, you will find the proposed facility is shrinking
coverage in all directions from the authorized site and therefore the proposed analog
contour does not extend beyond the existing analog license contour.

Christine Meng
Direct. 323.904.4099
Email. cmeng@loop.com

CONFIDENTIALITY. Your are hereby notified that this electronic mail and any files transmitted with it may
contain information proprietary to the sender or one of its affiliates, and are intended solely for the use
of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed, shall be maintained in confidence and not
disclosed to third parties without the written consent of the sender. If you are not the intended recipient
or the person responsible for delivering the electronic mail to the intended recipient, be advised that you
have received this electronic mail in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or
copying of this electronic mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this electronic mail in error,
please permanently delete all copies and any attachments and immediately notify the sender by return
mail.

From: Stewart, Joan [mailto:JStewart@wileyrein.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2014 11:47 AM

To: Lawrence Rogow; Paul Koplin

Subject: FW: WAZH-CA - Facility 57908

Larry — see below and attached



Joan Stewart, Esq.
Wiley Rein LLP
202.719.7438

From: Ron Graser [mailto:Ron.Graser@fcc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2014 2:39 PM

To: Stewart, Joan

Cc: Hossein Hashemzadeh

Subject: WAZH-CA - Facility 57908

Contact Representative for Station WAZH-CA — Facility 57908 — Licensee: WMTM, LLC

Ms. Stewart, | am writing to advise you of the status of the analog minor change proposal
BPTTA-20140609ACB:

Our engineering analysis reveals the following issues:

1. FCC monitoring station(s),Table Mountain and Quiet zone study. The proposed
antenna site is located in the West Virginia quiet zone.
Coordination is required.

2. Attached please find for your reference and review our contour study of which the
existing analog license contour is indicated in yellow and the proposed analog
contour is indicated in red. As you can see the proposed analog contour does
extend beyond the existing analog license contour which is in violation of Public
Notice DA 13-618 — Released April 5, 2013 - Titled: Media Bureau Announces
Limitations on the Filing and Processing of Full Power and Class A Television
Station Modification Applications, Effective Immediately, and Reminds
Stations of Spectrum Act Preservation Mandate. Copy of Public Notice
attached for your convenience.

Thanks, Ron Graser
Media Bureau, Video Division
June 17, 2014
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